
Kerrstyll Vega 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Kerrstyn, 

Signed 55) is attached. 

Evelyn lee 
Tuesday, March 03, 2009 12:35 PM 
Kerrstyn Naretta 
RE: ORT 
Signed Sale Source - ORT.pdf 

I win route mail the original to you. 

Thanksl!!1 

Evelyn lee 
714-765-1404 
elee@anahelm.net 
-----Original Message-···­
From: Kerrstyn Naretta 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 2:57 PM 
To: Evelyn lee 
Subject: RE: DRT 

Evelyn, 

Is It the City Sole Source form that you dropped off @ the Deputy Chiefs office? When he signs It, can you please send a 
copy over. Once It Is approved, I'U enter the RQS. 

Thanks Evelyn I 

Kerrstyn Naretta 
Anaheim Police Dept. 
Special Ops- Homeland Security 
ph. 714-765-3846 
fax 714-765-3805 
knaretta@anaheim.net 

----Original Message-·--­
From: Evelyn Lee 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 2:51 PM 
To: Kerrstyn Naretta 
SubJect: RE: ORT 

Kerrstyn, 

Here is the quote that Chad Meyer just forwarded to me & I just left the 55) form in the DC's office for his signature 
(Stating that this equipment is simila r to what Is being used by other local law enforcement agencies .... ). 
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No. I don't want to get her logged either ... 

Thankslill 

Evelyn Lee 
714-765-1404 
elee@anaheim.net 

·····Origlnal Message·-­
From: Kerrstyn Naretta 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 2:45 PM 
To: Evelyn Lee 
Subject: RE: ORT 

Fran has always told me to walt until we are completely ready because she gets logged If she Is unable to process a RQS 
within 2 business days. So that Is why we always wait until we are absolutely ready to go. Although now It sounds like 
we won't be doing a SSJ because there are two vendors that offer the product. 

Kerrstyn Naretta 
Anaheim Police Dept. 
Special Ops· Homeland Security 
ph. 714-765-3846 
fax 714-765-3805 
knaretta@anahelm.net 

·---Orlglnal Message-­
From: Evelyn lee 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 1:43 PM 
To: Kerrstyn Naretta 
Subject: Re: ORT 

Kerrstyn, what I normally do Is enter the RQS even when the SSJ isn't ready and just let Fran know that It will be sent via 
email once signature is obtained. But Its probably better to walt •..• 
Evelyn Lee 
elee@anahelm.net 
Cell:_ 
Sent via Blackberry 

•• - Original Message-­
From: Kerrstyn Naretta 
To: Mark Cyprien; Evelyn Lee; Ben Hittesdorf; Cindy Nickel 
Sent: Tllu Feb 26 13:13:312009 
SubJect: RE: DRT 

That Is correct Mark. We can't/shouldn't enter the RQS until the Sole Source is complete and ready to go and signed off 
by the Chief. 

Kerrstyn Naretta 
Anaheim Police Dept. 
Special Ops· Homeland Security 
ph. 714-765-3846 
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fax 714-765-3805 
knaretta@anaheim_net 

-----OrI8Inal Message----­
From: Mark Cyprien 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 1:12 PM 
To: Kerrstyn Naretta; Evelyn Lee; Ben Hittesdorf; Cindy Nltkel 
Subject: Re: DRT 

Since the sole source issue hasn't even started the RQS seems premature at this point. If I'm way off base let me know_ 

----- Original Message ---­
From: Kerrstyn Naretta 
To: Evelyn Lee; Mark Cyprlen; Ben Hittesdorf; Cindy Nickel 
Sent: Thu Feb 2613:08:24 2009 
Subject: RE: DRT 

No same process. We just need to make sure that the Sole Source is squared away before we enter the RQS. 

Kerrstyn Naretta 
Anaheim Police Dept. 
Special Ops- Homeland Security 
ph. 714-765-3846 
fax 714-765-3805 
knaretta@anaheim.net 

-----Orlglnal Message---­
From: Evelyn Lee 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 12:13 PM 
To: Mark cyprlen; Ben Hlttesdorf; Cindy Nickel; Kerrstyn Narett. 
Subject: RE: DRT 

The RQS Is usually the first step to get all necessary approvals ... Unless UASI has a different process (Cindy / Kerrstyn?) 

Evelyn Lee 
714-765-1404 
elee@anaheim.net 

--"-Original Message----­
From: Mark Cyprlen 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 12:09 PM 
To: Evelyn Lee; Ben Hittesdorf; Cindy Nickel; Kerrstyn Naretta 
Subject: RE: ORT 

Don't we have to dear several hurdles before the Ro.S process? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Evelyn Lee 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 12:00 PM 
To: Mark cyprien; Ben Hlttesdorf; Cindy Nickel; Kerrstyn Naretta 
Subject: RE: DRT 
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RQS is usually entered by Kerrstyn or in the past Homeland Security Grant Coordinator for UASI funded purchases .... 
Believe Ben has the quote and Sole Source justification ready to go to whoever will enter the RQS ... Thankslll 

Evelyn lee 
714-765-1404 
elee@anaheim.net 

-----Orlglnal Message-·· 
From: Mark Cyprlen 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 11:52 AM 
To: Ben Hlttesdorf 
Co: Evelyn Lee 
Subject: RE: DRT 

There is a process that involves the CiWCouncil's approval since the equipment is over $20,000. If It is a sole source 
verses a bidding process, this also needs to be explained. Evelyn or someone In Purchasing can walk you through the 
process. Once the paperwork Is ready, notify lisa Navarro In the Chiefs office and she will get this Item on the City 
Council's agenda. From the UASI side we will ask for all the paperwork related to the purchase and then seek 
reimbursement from the State for the money Anaheim "fronts" during the purchase process. 

Clear as mud??? 

Call me if you hae questions. 

Mark 

----Original Message-.. -
From: Ben Hlttesdorf 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 200911:28 AM 
To: Mark Cyprien 
SubJect: ORT 

Joe told me SAPD has approved the apication. 

Evelyn Lee tells me the purchase request and account number comes from your staff analyst. If isn't the case, what does 
my office need to do first? 

Ben 
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Kerrstyn Vega 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc 
Subject; 

Hello, AlI--

Frances Riggs 
Thursday, March 26, 20094:32 PM 
Ryan Tisdale; Chad Meyer 
Kerrstyn Naretta; Evelyn Lee; John Vasquez 
RE: Info re: DRTI 

I've reviewed the material, and need a l2t more info in order to be able to 'Nfite a staff report The only fact that is totally 
clear is that this product is not ava ilable from distributors, I have only the vaguest idea of what this request is for. 

My questions; 

1. Why do we need this product? 
2. How will the City use this? In a car? Mobile command center? Office? Hovercraft? 
3. How did we determine that this is the only prod~t that will suffice? (Why don't we want the Harris product?) Has it 
been lested? Does it matter that this I=lfOduct hasn't been evaluated, tested and certified by FCC? What happens if FCC 
says -no?" 
4. SSJ states this product Is "similar" to equipment used by DOJ, FBI , etc. Do they are use something etse? or is it the 
same? Will this purchase enable us to co-ordinate with those agencies, or is our equipment solely for City 
investigations? 
5. Has the initial expenditure (assuming reimbursement through UASI funds) been OK'd by Budget? 
6. Since delivery would be delayed for 4 or 5 months ARO, wiiJ UASI reimburse us if this isn't paid for in 2009? 
6. The March 24 quote expires on April 30. Will they hOllor the priCing/extend beyond that date since the earliest this 
could get to Council is probably May 19? (In order to get it on the April 28 agenda . I would have to submit the completed 
staff report to my boss by March 31. which doesn't appear likely.) 

It would help immensety if someone could address these questions and respond with a memo to me that I can convert 
into a staff report - assuming I know nothing (which IS 100% true!) about this need and how this purchase will meet that 
need. 

I'm here tomorrow (Friday) but off on Monday. the 30th. I'll be out in your neck of the woods on Tuesday morning for a 
meeting with Minh Nguyen (9:00 - 10:00 am). If anybody wants to meet to discuss this then , let me know. 

f"""'" R~ 
Ph; 714.765.4093 
Fax : 714.765 .5288 

------ - ----
From: Kerrstyn Naretta 
Sent: Thursday, March 26,2009 1:36 PM 
To: Frances RIggs 
Cc: Ryan Tisdale 
Subject: FW: Info re: DRll 

Hi Fran, 

Attached is the revised sole 
also the only equipment that 
it over and let us know what 

that Ryan discussed with you. ORT is not only cheaper but it is 
currently on the market . When you have a chance, can you please look 



Thanks. 

Kerrstyn 

Kerrstyn Naretta 
Anaheim Police Dept. 
Special Ops- Homeland Security 
ph. 714-765-3846 
fax 714-765-3805 
kqafJ/(lfI@;1QWl.~/m,aflt 
From: Evelyn Lee 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 12:19 PM 
To: Kerrstyn Naretta 
cc: Ryan TIsdale; Chad Meyer 
Subject: PN: Info re: DRl1 

Kerrstyn, 

Attached are updated documents re: the request for purchase of the DRTI equipment. 

The quote does not include sales tax so I entered a NTE amount of $237,000 at current rate of 7.75%; and with a note 
that the NTE will be $239,000 at the Increased 8.75% sales tax rate. 

I will forward the original 55) to you in route mall. Chad mentioned he had been working closely with Ryan on this 
project 50 if you have any technical questions they would be able to help you. Other questions, please feel free to call or 
email me. 

P5: Just for reference, there 15 a second quote attached from Harris (however, their quote Is based on a quantity of 2). 

Thank you!!! 

(1;:",.;1''' $!a 
714-765-1404 
elee@anaheitn,net 
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Kerrstyn Vega 

From: 
Sent: 
10: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

RyanlKerrstyn , 

Evelyn lee 
Thursday, March 26, 2009 10:15 PM 
Ryan Tisdale; Chad Meyer 
Kerrstyn Naretta 
Re: Info re: DRTI 

Chad has submitted a memo to answer most of Fran's questions. 

Can you address or answer questions 5 and 6 of Fran's email re: UASI funds, please (or maybe Cindy or Mark)? 

From: Frances Riggs 
To: Ryan TIsdale; Chad Meyer 
Cc: Kerrstyn Naretta; Evelyn lee; John Vasquez 
Sent: Thu Mar 2616:31:542009 
Subject: RE: I nfo re: DRTI 
Hello, AiI-

I've reviewed the material, and need a I2.t more info in order to be able to wri te a staff report. The only fact that is totany 
clear is thai this product is not available from distributors. I have only the vaguest idea of what this request is for. 

My questions: 

1. Why do we need this product? 
2. How will the City use this? In a car? Mobile command center? Office? Hovercraft? 
3. How did we determine that this is the only product that will suffice? (Why don'! we want the Harris product?) Has it 
been tested? Does it matter that this product hasn't been evaluated, tested and cert ified by FCC? What happens it FCC 
says "no?N 
4. SSJ states this product is "similar" to equipment used by DOJ, FBI , etc. 00 they are use something else? or is it the 
same? Will this purchase enable us to co-ordinate with those agencies, or 15 our equipment solely for City 
investigations? 
5. Has the initia l expenditure (assuming reimbursement tl1rough UASI funds) been OK'd by Budget? 
6. Since delivery would be delayed for 4 or 5 months ARO, will UASI reimburse us if this isn't paid for in 2oo9? 
6. The March 24 quote expires on Apri l 30. Will they hOnor the priCing/extend beyond that dale since the eartiesl this 
could Qet to Council is probably May 19? (In order to get it on the April 28 agenda, I would have to submit the completed 
staff report to my boss by March 31 , Which doesn't appear likely.) 

It would help immensely if someone could address these Questions and respond with a memo to me that I can convert 
Into a staff report - assuming I know nolbing (which is 100% true!) about this need and how this purchase wit! meet that 
need. 

I'm here tomorrow (Friday) but off on Monday, the 30th. I'll be ou l in your neck of the woods on Tuesday morning for a 
meeting with Minh Nguyen (9:00 ·10:00 am). If anybody wants 10 meet to discuss this then , lei me know. 



fylM.\l 'R~ 
Ph: 714.765.4093 
Fax: 714.765.5288 

From: Kerrstyn Nareltil 
sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 1:36 PM 
To: Frances Riggs 
Ce: Ryan lisdale 
Subject: FW: Info re: DRll 

HI Fran, 

Attached Is the revised sole __ ource for the RT roject that Ryan discussed with you. DRT is not only cheaper but It Is 
also the only equipment tha urrently on the market. When you have a chance, can you please look 
It over and let us know what you .n. 

Thanks, 

Kerrstyn 

Kerrstyn Naretta 
Anaheim Police Dept. 
Special Ops- Homeland Security 
ph. 714-765-3846 
fax 714-765-3805 
kn8f!)tta@i1n8~eim.net 

From: Evelyn lee 
sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 12: 19 PM 
To: Kerrstyn Nareltil 
Cel Ryan TIsdale; Chad Meyer 
Subject: FW: Info re: DRll 

Kerrstyn, 

Attached are updated documents re: the request for purchase of the DRTI equipment. 

The quote does not indude sales tax so I entered a NTE amount of $237,000 at current rate of7,75%; and with a note 
that the NTE will be $239,000 at the Increased 8,75% sales tax rate, 

I will forward the original 5SJ to you in route mail. Chad mentioned he had been working closely with Ryan on this 
project so if you have any technical questions they would be able to help you, Other questions, please feel free to call or 
email me. 

ps: Just for reference, there Is a second quote attached from Harris (however, their quote Is based on a quantity of 2). 

Thank youlll 

e:.rdpl ,f2@ 
714-765-1404 
elee@anoheim,net 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Hi Kerrstyn, 

Jennifer Sorensen 
Thursday, October 15, 2009 1,43 PM 
Kerrstyn Naretta 
Digital Receiver Technology Inc Check Request 

High 

I hope allis well with you. With regards to this subject check request, did we complete the 
appropriate sole source documentation for this vendor? Do you have a copy of it that you can scan 
and email me? 

Thanksl 
Jennifer 

Jennifer Sorensen 
City of .J1lnafieim 
ytnance 'Department 
(714) 765"5100 Txt 5418 
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From: Cindy Nickel 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, February 03, 2010 2:40 PM 
Ben Hittesdorf 

Cc: 
Subject 

Ryan Tisdale; Bryan Santy; Kerrstyn Naretta 
DRT 

FYI. .. 

··-·Orlginal Message····· 
From: Ryan Tisdale 
Sent: Wednesday, February 03,20101:59 PM 
To: Cindy Nickel 
Subject: Fw: 

••••• Original Message .-•• 
From: Chad Meyer 
To: Ryan Tisdale 
Sent; Wed Feb 03 13;53:032010 
Subject: RE: 

Stili waiting on it, I talked to Chris today 
also talked to him about the two adcllticIOal 

he said it would be around 
it because It will allow us to 
Is this something that can be somehow added to our ;,d,illri2 

Chad 

•• ··-Original Message-··­
From: Ryan Tisdale 
Sent: Wednesday, February 03,20101:48 PM 
To: Chad Meyer 
Subject: 

Hey brother has the software been delivered for DRT yet or are we stili waiting on it? 

1 

I am keeping my 
we wanted to get 
isn't something we must 

will make our lives a lot easier. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tim Miller 
Monday, October 17, 2011 7:38 PM 
Julian Harvey 
Ryan Tisdale; Kerrstyn Vega; Darrin Lee 
Re: Anaheim Quote 03074 

Thanks for the heads up on the laptop. I think Ryan was working on a solution ref the non GSA Items. 

Tim 

From: Julian Harvey 
Sent: Monday, October 17,201106:23 PM 
To: 11m Miller 
Subject: FW: Anaheim QUote 03074 

T1m, this is related to the Harris purchase. 

We will not need a laptop - we have plenty of those. We will need the software and training, however. I have not 
forwarded Kerrstyn's name or info to anyone at Harris yet. I will leave that up to you - if you're ok with it. We might 
need separate quotes for the non·GSA items ... but I'm not sure. Thanks -let me know 

Harv 

From. McCreery, Susan [mallto:smcgeer@hards.com) 
Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2011 12:05 PM 
To: Juilan Harvey; Chad Meyer 
Subject: RE: Anaheim Quote 03074 

The software, laptop and training are not on GSA. 

Susan McCreery 
Account Manager 
Advanced Programs and Technology 
Tactical Systems 
321-309-7459 (Office) 
321-258-9631 (BBerry) 
800·358-5297 (24/7 Assistance) 
321-409-6975 (Fax) 
susan,mccreerv@harrls.com 
www.wpg.harris.com/wpg 
www.harrls.com 

From: Julian Harvey [mallto:JHarvey@anaheim,netl 
Sent: Sunday, October 16, 20111:40 PM 
To: McCreery, Susan; Chad Meyer 
SUbject: Re: Anaheim Quote 03074 
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How does this impact our purchase? Which items are not on GSA? 

From: McCreery, Susan [malll:o:smccreer@harrls.com) 
Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2011 10:29 AM 
To: Chad Meyer; Julian Harvey 
Subject: FW: Anaheim Quote 03074 

Chad: 

Were you all aware of this?? 

Susan McCreery 
Account Manager 
Advanced Programs and Technology 
Tactical Systems 
321-309-7459 (Office) 
321-258-9631 (BBerry) 
800-358-5297 (24/7 Assistance) 
321-409·6975 (Fax) 
5usan.mccreerv@harris.com 
Ylww.wpg,harris.com/wpg 
www.harris.com 

From: SCIandra, Patricia 
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 20114:44 PM 
To: McCreery, Susan 
ec: Davis, Lisa (ldavls29); Seller, Leslie Ann 
Subject: RE: Anaheim Quote 03074 

Sorry Sue· I keep getting interrupted for other things and was going to tell you guys. 

ladies- CIlthy is the person that does the 1122 program for Anaheim that allows them to purchase oit GSA. She called to 
gO over the quote and said that she can only Issue a PO for the GSA items. She is going to let Anaheim know and I told 
her that I would have you talk to your contact for Anaheim and she also wanted the contact for person doing the quotes. 

Thanks 
Patty 

From: McCreery, Susan 
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 4:33 PM 
To: Sciandra, Patricia 
Subject: Re: Anaheim Quote 03074 

Patty. What did she want? 
Susan McCreery 
BlackBerry 

From: Sciandra, Patricia 
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 04:31 PM 
To: 'cathy.vlgll@calema.ca.gov' <cathy.vlgn@calema.ca.gov> 
Ce: DaVis, Usa (ldavis29); Seiler, leslie Ann; McCreery, Susan 
Subject: Anaheim Quote 03074 
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Cathy- I have included the contact information for lisa and Leslie in Quotes and Susan for Sales. Let us know If 
we can help. 

Susan McCreery 

Account Manager 

Advanced Programs and Technology 

Tactical Systems 

321-309-7459 (Office) 

321-258-9631 (BBerry) 

321-409-6975 (Fax) 

susan.mccreery@harris.com 

www.wpg.harris.(;Qm/wpg 

www.harrls.com 

Leslie Ann Seiler 

GCSb Finance 
• 321.309.7431 

Lisa G. Davis 

Wireless Products Group 

1-800-358-5297 

Thanks 

Patty 

Contracts 

Harris Corporation 

(321) 309-7319 

patlicia.sclandra@harris,com 
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THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONL Y FOI~ THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED 
AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATIOI~ THAT IS F'RiVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE 
UNDER APPLICABLE LAWS. If the reader oj this message ;s r,ot the intended recipient, or the amployee or agent 
responsible tor delivering the message to the intended reCipient, you are hereby notined that any dissemination, 
dislribution, forwarding, or copying of this communication is slrlctly prohibited, If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by ",-mail or telephone, and delete the original message immediately. Thank 
you. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
SubJect: 

· Fn M ; $$ 

Evelyn Lee 
Monday, April 29, 2013 10:58 AM 
'Fischer, Linda'; Kerrstyn Vega 
Chad Meyer 
RE: Check 

Hi Linda, I am going to refer this to Kerrstyn who handles the Grant funding source for this particular purchase. Thank 
you, 
Kerrstyn, please let Linda know how to proceed with the distribution of this reimbursement check. Thank you, 

Evelyn Lee 
Anaheim Police Department 
Budget &. Finance Bureau 
V (714) 765-1404 
A (714) 765-1554 
r8) eJee@aoabejm.net 

~, (714) 497-5620 

<+1i· ~ ',x, I 1·, . )f /IrQ t" 

~Hi N~i9a.~O.! 
~- '/t~t ,~. ,.\(\ 

Be a leader in your neighborhood· Take the Hi Neighbor Pledge I 
Visit \!I'WW.anaheim.nctlNcighbor 

From: Fischer, linda [mallto:lfischOl@harrls.CQID] 
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 10:48 AM 
To: Evelyn Lee 
Subject: FW: Check 

Hi Evelyn, 

I have the $880 check (refund of overpaid tax) ready to mall. Should I forward it to your attention? Chad originally 
asked that the check be mailed to his attention, but that was a year 380. I sent him the same question this morning (see 
note below) and he referred me to you. 

Thank you, 
-Linda 

From: Chad Meyer [mallto:CMever@anahelm.netl 
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 1:28 PM 
To: Fischer, Linda 
Subject: Re: Check 

Hi Linda, someone from Harris talked to our finance lady, Evelyn Lee, last week.) don'l know if she wanted the 
check mailed to her or me. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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On Apr 29, 2013, at 10:24 AM, "Fischer, Linda" <lflSchOJ@harris.com> wrote: 

Good morning Chad, 

I finally have the $880 check (refund of overpaid tax) on my desk, and am mailing It this afternoon. I 
have your email from June, 2012 asking that It be mailed to you at 425 S. Harbor Blvd. in Anaheim - is 
that stili correct? 

Thank you, 
·linda 

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED 
AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION TH/\T IS PRIVILEGED. CONFIDENTIAL. AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE 
UNDER APPLICABLE LAWS. If the reader of this message is not the intended reCipient, or the employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to tile intended reCipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination. 
distribution, forwarding, or copying of this communication Is strictly prohibited. If YOLI have receivee/ this communication ill 
error, please noli/l' the sender immediately by a-mail or telephone, and delete the original message immediately. Ti18nk 
you. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Chad Meyer 
Thursday, May 02, 2013 3:31 PM 
Ryan TIsdale; Kerrstyn Vega 
FW: Update ---- Good News! 

I Just got this e-mail from Harris. Any Idea when they will get the PO? She's trying to get US on the next available 
upgrade which should be very soon. 

Chad 

From: McCreery, Susan [mailto:smccreer@harrls.com) 
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 3:08 PM 
To: Chad Meyer 
Subject: RE: Update •••. Good Newsl 

Chad: 

Any word on your PO? I want to put you on the next available upgrade but I can't move forward without the PO. 

I hope your being safe but catching the scum-bags © 

Susan 

SUS{{Vf, D. McCreery 
Western Regional Account Manager 
Harris Corporation 
C41SR Programs 
susan.mccreerv@harris.com 
321-258·9631 
321-409·6975 (e-fax) 
www.wpg.harrls.com/wpg 

d this communication in error. please notify the sentier immediately bye-mail or telephone, and delete the original 
message immediately, Thank you. 
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Kerrstyn Vega 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Chad Meyer 
Tuesday, November 12, 2013 2:43 PM 
Kerrstyn Vega 
Ryan 
Re: 

Thanks for all of ur help It I appredate It. 

Chad 
Sent from my IPhone 

On Nov 12, 2013, at 2:42 PM, "Kerrstyn Vega" <Kyega@anahelm,net>wrote: 

Awesomel! Thanks! I typed up the City Manager form and I will hand It over to Vangs to get the Chief 
and CM to sign. Once I get both back, I can Issue them a check. 

K 

From: Ryan TIsdale 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 2:41 PM 
To: Kerrstyn Vega 
Cc: Chad Meyer 
Subject: RE: 

Cost Benefit Analysls ... Here you go 

From: Kerrstyn Vega 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 1:54 PM 
To: Ryan TIsdale 
cc: Chad 
Subject: REi;HII~tl~ 

Hey II I am going to have to get the 1122 thing Signed by the Chief as well so I will just hand both over to 
Vangs tomorrow. Did you fill out the cost benefit analysis? We will have to attach It to that. 

Thanks! 
K 

From: Ryan TIsdale 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 1:38 PM 
To: Kerrstyn Vega 
Ce: Chad 

Hey Kerrstyn, 

Here Is the covert Purchase Memo along with the Quote for the 
you want me to try to get this signed or what I should do from here. 

1 

me know If 
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Thank you, 
Ryan 
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from: 
Sent: 
To: 

Kerrstyn Vega 
Tuesday, December 17, 2013 8:07 AM 
Ryan Tisdale 

Subje<'t: RE: Harris Corp. Invoice No. INV6779-03911 

Walt- we paid Cal DES directly for thls- did you notify the 1122 guys that we received the equipment so that they can 
release payment to Harris? 

From: Ryan llsdale 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 7:03 AM 
To: KelTStyn Vega 
Subjectl Fwd: Harris Corp. Invoice No. INV6779-03911 

This has to be a mistake right? We paid this a while ago. I think I remember Susan saying something similar and we 
showed her the paid check. 

Sent from my IPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Curry, Brian" <bcurry@harrls.com> 
Date: December 17, 2013 at 5:40:17 AM PST 
To: "RTisdale@anahelm.net" <RTisdaie@anahelm.net> 
Cc: "McCreery, Susan" <smccreer@harris.com>, "Wheeler, Dawnn" <dwheeIOl@harris.c:om> 
SubJect: Harris Corp. Invoice No. INV6779.(J3911 

Good morning Ryan, 

We are showing Ihe subjecl invoice in the amount of $79,786.00 is 60-90 days past due. Attached is a 
copy of the invoice, associated with purchase order 2013-0849. Can you please check payment slatus and 
advise at your earliest convenience? 

Thank you. 

Brian W. Curry 

Contracts Manager 
Harris Corporation, GCS 
Office: (321) 309-7 I 63 
E-Fax: (321)726-3123 
E-Mail: b,ian.currv@harris,CQm 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: TIllS EMAIL AND ANV ATTACHMENTS MAY CONTAIN MATERIAL THAT IS "HARRIS 
PROPRIETARY INFORMATION". CONFIDENTIAL. PRIVILEGED. ANDIOR ATTORNEY WORK PRODl/CT FOR THE SOI.E USE or 
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. ANY REVIEW, RELIANCE. DISTRIBUTION, DISCLOSURE OR FORWARDINO WITHOm EXPRESSED 
PERMISSION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. PLEASE CONTACT THE SENDER AND 
DELETE ALL copms WITIlOUT READING. PRINTINO. OR SAVINO IN ANY MANNER. TI1ANK YOU. 
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from: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kerrstyn Vega 
Tuesday. December 17. 2013 8:26 AM 
Ryan Tisdale 
RE: Harris Corp. invoice No. INV6779-03911 

WfT 'I' 

Ok we should probably follow up because It seems like they did not release the payment. Do you want to do that or do 
you need me to send her an email? 

From: Ryan TIsdale 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 20138:23 AM 
TOI Kerrstyn Vega 
Subject: Re: Harris Corp. Invoice No. INV6779-Q3911 

I thought I did a while ago, matter of fact I even left It on Cathy vigils voice mail 

Sent from my IPhone 

On Dec 17, 2013, at 8:06 AM, "Kerrstyn Vega" <KVega@anahelm.net> wrote: 

Wait- we paid Cal OES directly for this- did you notify the 1122 guys that we received the equipment so 
that they can release payment to Harris? 

From: Ryan TIsdale 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 7:03 AM 
To: Kerrstyn Vega 
Subject: Fwd: Harris Corp. Invoice No. INV6779-03911 

This has to be a mistake right? We paid this a while ago. I think I remember Susan saying something 
similar and we showed her the paid check. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Curry, Brian" <bcurrv@harrls.com> 
Date: December 17, 2013 at 5:40:17 AM PST 
To: "RTisdale@aoaheim.net" <RTjsdale@anaheim.net> 
Cc: "McCreery, Susan" <smccreer@h~rris.com>, "Wheeler, Dawnn" 
<dwheeIQl@harris.com> 
SubJect: Harris Corp. invoice No. INV6779-03911 

Good morning Ryan, 

We are showing the subject invoice in the amount of $79,786.00 is 60-90 days past 
due. Attached is a copy of the invoice, associated with purchase order 2013-0849. Can 
you please check payment status and advise at your earliest convenience? 

Thank you. 
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Brian W. Curry 

Contracts Manager 
Harris Corporation, GCS 
Office: (32 1) 309·7163 
E·Fax: (321) 726·3123 
E·Mail: brian.curr.y®harris.com 

CONfiDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS EMAIL AND ANY ATIACHMENTS MAY CONTAIN MATERIAL THAT IS 
'HARRIS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION", CONFIDENTIAL, PRIVIl.EGED, ANDIOR A11'ORNIlY WORK 
PRODUCT FOR THE SOLE USE Of THE INTENDED RECIP18NT. ANY REVIEW, RELIANCE, DISTRIBUTION, 
DlSCI.OSURE DR FOkWARDING WITHOUT EXPRESSFD PERMISSION IS STRICTLY PROHlBlTED.IF YOl) 
ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE CONTACT THE SENDER AND DELETE ALL COPIES 
WITHOUT READING, PRINTING, OR SAVING IN ANY MANNER. THANK YOU. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

HI Brian, 

Ryan Tisdale 
friday, January 17, 201411:59 AM 
Curry, Brian 
Chad Meyer; McCreery, Susan; Wheeler, Dawnn; Kerrstyn Vega 
Re: UPDATE: Harris Corp. Invoice No.lNV6779-03911 

This is an issue with Cal EMA, we have paid them and they need to issue you the check. We have been In 
communication with them trying to get this done ever since your last email. 

As a requirement to utilize the 1122 program we are required to use this channel of payment. Sorry for the 
Inconvenience this has caused hopefully this will be resolved this week. 

Thanks, 
Ryan 

Sent from my IPhone 

On Jan 17, 2014, at 11:28 AM, "Curry, Brian" <bcurry@harrls.com>wrote: 

Hello Ryan. 

I'm following up tc my email below; please provide payment status as soon as possible. 

Thank you and have a nice weekend. 

Regards, 

Brian W. Curry 

Contracts Manager 
Harris Corporation. GCS 
Office: (321) 309-7163 
E-Fax: (321) 726-3123 
B~Mail: brian.curry@hards.cQm 

CONFIDENTlAl.ITY NOTICE: THIS EMAIL AND ANY ATI'ACHMENTS MAY CONTAIN MATERIAL THAT IS "UARRIS 
PROPRIETARY INfORMATION", CONFIDENTIAL. PRIVILEGED, AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT fOR 1'HE SOLE USE OF 
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. ANY REVIEW, RELIANCE. DISTRIBUTION. DISCLOSURE OR FORWARDING wrn'IOUTEXPRESSED 
PERMISSION IS STRICTLy PROHIBITED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENJ)ED RECIPIENT. PLEASE CONTACT THE SENDER AND 
DELeTE ALL COPIES WI1'HOUT READING, PRINTING. OR M VING IN ANY MANNER. THANK YOU. 

From: Curry, Brian 
sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 8:40 AM 
To: 'RJjsdale@anaheIm.net' 
Cc: McCreeI)', SUsan; Wheeler, Dawnn 
SIIbject: Harris Corp, Invoice No. INV6779-03911 

Good morning Ryan. 
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We are showing the subject invoice in the amount of $79,786.00 is 60-90 days past due. Attached is a 
copy of the invoice, associated with purchase order 2013·0849. Can you please check payment status and 
advise at your earliest convenience? 

Thank you. 

Brian W. Curry 

Contracts Manager 
Harris Corporation, GCS 
Office: (321) 309-7J63 
E·P.x: (321) 72ii·3123 
E·Mail: brjan.currv@harrjs.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS EMAIL ANI) ANY IITfIlCHMENTS Mil YCONTIIIN MATERIAL THAT IS "HARRIS 
PROPRIETARY INfORMATION'. CONFIDENTIAL, PRIVILEGED, AND/OR AT1'GRNEY WORK PRODucr FOR lHE SOLE USE OF 
THE INTENDED RECWIENT. ANY REVIEW, RELIANCE. DISTRIBlmON, DISCLOSURE OR FORWARDING WITHOUT EXPRESSED 
PERMISSION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE CONTACT THE SENDER AND 
DELETE ALL CDPms WITHOUT READJNe;, PRINTING. OR SAVINO IN ANY MANNER. THANK YOU. 

<INV6779·039J 1,ANAHEIM.PDF> 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ryan, 

Curry, Brian <bcurry@harris.com> 
Friday, January 17, 2014 12:19 PM 
Ryan Tisd.le 
Chad Meyer; McCreery, Susan; Wheeler, Dawnn; Kerrstyn Vega 
RE: UPDATE: Harris Corp. Invoice No. INV6779-03911 

Thank you for the quick reply. Please let us know ifthere is anything we can do from our end. And please, keep us 
apprised of any updates. 

vir, 
Brian Curry 

From: RY8n llsdale [mallto:RlJS®le@anahelm.netj 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 20142:59 PM 
To: Curry, Brian 
ee: Chad Meyer; McCreery, Susan; Wheeler, Dawnn; Kerrstyn Vega 
Subject: Re: UPDATE: Harris Corp. Invoice No. INV6779-03911 

Hi Brian, 

This Is an issue with Cal EMA, we have paid them and they need to Issue you the check. We have been In 
communication with them trying to get this done ever since your last emal!. 

As a requirement to utilize the 1122 program we are required to use this channel of payment. Sonry for the 
inconvenience this has caused hopefully this will be resolved this week. 

Thanks, 
Ryan 

Sent from my IPhone 

On Jan 17, 2014, at 11:28 AM, "Curry, Brian" <bcurrv@harr1s.com>wrote: 

Hello Ryan, 

I'm following up to my email below; please provide payment status as soon as possible. 

Thank you and have a nice weekend. 

Regards, 

Brian W. Curry 

Contracts Manager 
Harris Corporation, GCS 
Office: (321) 309-7163 
E-Fax: (321) 726-3123 
E-Mail: brian.curry@llarris.com 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS EM"IL AND ANY ,,'frACHMENTS MAY CONTAIN MATERIAL THAT IS "HARRIS 
PROPRIETARY INFORMATION". CONFIDENTl"L. PRIVII£GED. AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT FOR THE SOLE USE or 
TIlE INTENDED RECIPIENT. ANY REVIEW. REUANCE. DISTRIBUTION. DISCl.OSURE OR FORWARDING WITHOUT EXPRESSED 
PERMISSION IS STRIC'TLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. PLEASE CONTACT nIE SENDER AND 
DF.i.ETH Al.L COPIES WITHOUT READING. PRINTING. OR SAVING IN ANY MANNER. THANK YOU. 

From: Curry, Brian 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 8:'10 AM 
To: 'RDsdale@anahelm.net' 
ee: McCreery, Susan; Wheeler, Dawnn 
Subject: Harris Corp. Invoice No. INV6779-03911 

Good morning Ryan, 

We are showing the subject invoice in the amount of $79,786.00 is 60-90 days past due. Attached is a 
copy ofthe invoice, associated with purchase order 2013-0849. Can you please check payment status and 
advise at your earliest convenience? 

Thank you. 

Brian W. Curry 

Contraots Managor 
Harris Corporation, GCS 
Office: (321) 309-7163 
E-Fax: (321) 726-3123 
E-Mail: brian.cum@heITis Com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 1'1118 EMAil AND ANY All'ACHMENTS MAY CONTAIN MATERIAL THAT IS 'HARRIS 
~RO~RIETARY INFORMATION". CONfiDENTIAL. PRIVILEGED, ANlllOR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT FOR THE SOLE USE OF 
TilE INTENDED RECIPIENT. ANY REVIEW, RELlAi'iCE. D1STRIBUTION.I)ISCLOSURE OR FORWARDING WITHOUT EX~RESSED 
PERMISSION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. PLEASE CONTACI' THE SENDER AND 
DELETE ALL COPIES WITHOUT READING.I'RINTING. OR SAVING IN ANY MANNER. THANK YOU. 

<INV6779·03911.ANAHEIM.PDF> 

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED 
AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL. AND EXEMPT FROM DISCl.OSURE 
UNDER APPLICABLE LAWS. If tile reader of lI1is message is not the intended reCipient, or tile employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination. 
distribution, forwarding, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 
error, please noUfy the sender immediately by a-mail or telephone. and delete the original message immediately. Thank 
you. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Brian, 

Ryan Tisdale 
Friday, January 17, 2014 2:42 PM 
Curry, Brian 
Chad Meyer; McCreery, Susan; Wheeler, Dawnn; Kerrstyn Vega 
Re: UPDATE: Harris Corp. Invoice No. INV6779-03911 

I just got this back from Cal EMA. Looks like according to their records they sent you guys a check In December. See 
beloW. 

If there is stili something wrong please let me know. 

Thanks, 
Ryan 

Hello Ryan, 

Harris was sent the check on 19 Dec J3 (check# 04-536583). Unless there is some question from Harris. we have closed 
the file and you are set on that order. 

Sent from my IPhone 

OnJan 17, 2014, 8tl2:19 PM, "Curry, Brian" <bcurry@harrls.com>wrote: 

Ryan. 

Thank you for the quick reply. Please let us know if there is anything we can do from our end. And 
please. keep us apprised of any updates. 

vIr, 
Brian Curry 

from: Ryan TIsdale [mailto:RTjsdale@anahejm.netJ 
Sent: FrIday, January 17, 2014 2:59 PM 
To: Curry, Brian 
Cc: Chad Meyer; McCreery, Susan; Wheeler, Dawnn; Kerrstyn Vega 
Subject: Re: UPDATE: Harris Corp, Invoice No. INV6779-03911 
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HI Brian, 

This is an issue with Cal EMA, we have paid them and they need to issue you the check. We have been 
In communication with them trying to get this done ever since your last email. 

As a requirement to utilize the 1122 program we are required to use this channel of payment. Sorry for 
the inconvenience thiS has caused hopefully this will be resolved this week. 

Thanks, 
Ryan 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 17, 2014, at 11:28 AM, "Curry, Brian" <bcurrv@harriS.CQm> wrote: 

Hello Ryan, 

I'm following up to my email below; please provide payment status as soon as possible. 

Thank you and have a nice weekend. 

Regards, 

Brian W. Curry 

Contracts Manager 
Harri. Corporation, GCS 
Office: (321) 309·7163 
E·P.x: (321) 726·3123 
E·Mall: brian.cuny@halTis.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE; THIS EMAIL AND ANY Al"rACBMENTS MAY CONTAIN MATERIAL TIIAT IS 
"HARRIS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION". CONFIDENTIAL, PRIVILEGED. ANDIOR ATTORNEY WORK 
PRODUCT FOR THE SOI,E US!: or THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, ANY REVIEW. RELIANCE, DISTRlBUTION. 
DISCL.OSliREOR FORWARDING WITHOUT EXPRESSED PERMISSION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED, IF YOU 
ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. PLEASE CONTACT THE SENDER AND DELETE ALL COPIES 
WITHOUT READING, PRINTING. OR SAVINO IN ANY MANNER. THANK YOU. 

From: Curry, Brian 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 8:40 AM 
To: 'RTlsdale@ana~im,D~I' 
Cc: McCreery, Susan; Wheeler, Dawnn 
Subject: Harris Corp, InVOice No, INV6779·03911 

Good morning Ryan, 

We are showing the subject invoice in the amount of $79,786.00 is 60·90 days past 
due. Attached is a copy of the Invoice, associated with purchase order 2013·0849. Can 
you please check payment status and advise at your earliest convenience? 

Thank you. 

Brian W. Curry 

Contracts Manager 
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Harris Corporation, GCS 
Office: (3:1.1) 309-7163 
B-rax: (321) 726-3123 
E-Mail: brion.cun:y@harrjs.com 

CONFIDENTIALrrYNOTICE: THIS BMAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS MAY conl'AIN MATERIAL THAT IS 
'HARRIS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION", CONfIDENTIAL, PRIVILEGED. ANDIOR ATTORNEY WORK 
PRODUCT FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, ANY REVIEW. RELIANCE, DISTRIBUTION. 
DISCLOSURE OR FORWARDINO WITHOUT EXPRESSED PERMISSION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED, IF YOU 
ARE NOT THE INTENDED RgClPIENT. PLEASE CONTACT THE SENDER AND DELETE ALL COPIES 
WITHOUT READING, PRINTING. OR SAVING IN ANY MANNER, THANK YOU, 

<INV6779-03911.ANAHEIM.PDF> 

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT 
IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND 
EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAWS. lithe reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited, If you have received this communication in errol', please notify the 
sender immediately by a-mail or telephone, and delete the original message immediately, Thank you, 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ryan, 

Curry, Brian <b,urry@harris.com> 
Monday, January 20, 2014 5:13 AM 
Ryan Tisdale 
Chad Meyer, McCreery, Susan; Wheeler, Dawnn; Kerrstyn Vega 
RE: UPDATE: Harris Corp. Invoice No.INV6779-03911 

Can you please advise the remit-to address where the cheek was sent. 

Thanks, 
Brian Curry 

From: Ryan llsdale [mallto:Rllsdale@anahelm.net) 
Sent: Friday, January 17,2014 5:42. PM 
To: Curry, Brian 
Cc: Chad Meyer; McCreery, Susan; Wheeler, Dawnn; Kerrstyn Vega 
Subject: Re: UPDATE: Harris Corp. Invoice No. INV6779-03911 

Hi Brian, 

I Just got this back from Cal EMA. looks like according to their records they sent you guys a check in December. See 
below. 

If there Is still somethIng wrong please let me know. 

Thanks, 
Ryan 

Hello Ryan, 

Harris was sent the check on 19 Dec 13 (check# Q4-536583). Unless there is some question from Harris, we have closed 
the fi Ie and you are sct on that order. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 17, 2014, at 12:19 PM, "Curry, Brian" <bcwry@harris.com>wrote: 

Ryan, 

! 
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Thank you for the quick reply. Please let liS know if there is anything we can do from our end. And 
please, keep us apprised of any updates. 

vir, 
Brian Curry 

From: Ryan TIsdale [mailto:RTlsdale@anahelm.netJ 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 2:59 PM 
To: Cuny, Brian 
ec: Chad Meyer; McCreery, Susan; Wheeler, Dawnn; Kerrstyn Vega 
Subject:: Re: UPDATE: Hams Corp. Invoice No. INV6779·03911 

Hi Brian, 

This is an issue with Cal EMA, we have paid them and they need to Issue you the check. We have been 
In communication with them trying to get this done ever since your last email. 

As a requirement to utilize the 1122 program we are required to use this channel of payment. Sorry for 
the Inconvenience this has caused hopefully this will be resolved this week. 

Thanks, 
Ryan 

Sent from my IPhone 

On Jan 17, 2014, at 11:28 AM, "Curry, Brian" <bcurrv@harrls.com> wrote: 

Hello Ryan, 

I'm following up to my email below; please provide payment status as soon as possible. 

Thank you and have a nice weekend. 

Regards, 

Brian W. Cuny 

Contrac1s Manager 
Harris Corporation, GCS 
Office: (321)309-7163 
E·Fax: (321) 726·3123 
E·Mail: brian.currv@harrjs.oow 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS EMAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS MAY CONTAIN MATERIAL THAT IS 
'HARRIS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION", CONFIDENTIAL. PRIVILEGED, AND/OR A'ITORNEY WORK 
PRODUCT FOR THE SOcE USE OF THE iNTENDED RECiPiENT. ANY REVIEW, RELIANCE. DISTRIBUTION, 
DISCLOSURE OR FORWARDiNG WITHOUT EXPRESSED PERMISSION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU 
ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. PLEASE CONTACT THE SENDER AND DELETE ALl. COPIES 
WITHOUT READING, PRINTING, OR SAVING IN ANY MANNER. THANK YOU. 

From: Curry, Brian 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 8:40 AM 
TOl 'RTIsdale@anahelrn,net' 
eCI McCreery, Susan; Wheeler, Dawnn 
Subject: Hams Corp. lnvoice No. INV6779·03911 
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Good morning Ryan, 

We are showing the subject invoice in the amount 01'$79,786.00 Is 60-90 days past 
due, Attached is a copy of the invoice, associated with purchase order 2013-0849. Can 
you please check payment status and advise at your earliest convenience? 

Thank you. 

Drian W. Curry 

Contracts Manager 
Horris Corporation, GCS 
Office: (321) 309-7163 
E-Fax: (32 I) 726-3123 
E-Mail: briah.curry@hl!!Jjs.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS EMAIL AND ANY AlTACHMENTS MAY CONTAIN MATERIAL THAT IS 
"ilARRIS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION", CONFIDENTIAl; PRIVILEGED, AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK 
PRODUCT FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE INTENDED RECII'IENT. ANY REVIEW, RELIANCE, DISTRIBUTION, 
DISCLOSURE OR FORWARDING WITHOUT EXPRESSED PERMiSSION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU 
ARE NOTTHE INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE CONTACT THE SENDER AND DELETE ALL COPIES 
WITIIOUT READING, PRINTING. OR SAVIN(lIN ANY MANNER. THANK YOU. 

<INV6779-03911.ANAHEIM,PDF> 

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT 
IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PHiVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND 
EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABI.E LAWS. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended reCipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the Intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify tile 
sender immediately bye-mall or telephone, and delete the original message immediately. Thank you. 

THtS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED 
AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, Al'4D EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE 
UNDER APPLICABLE LAWS. If the reader of this message is not the intended reCipient. or the employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to lile intended recipient, you are hereby notified lIlat any dissamination, 
distribution, forwarding, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by a-mail or telephone, and delete the origin31 message immediately. Thank 
you. 
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From; 
Sent! 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject! 

Ryan, 

': ( 

Curry, arian <bcurry@harris.com> 
Monday, January 20, 2014 7:24 AM 
Ryan Tisdale 
Chad Meyer, McCreery, Susan; Wheeler, Dawnn; Kerrstyn Vega 
RE: UPDATE: Harris Corp. Invoice No.INV6779·03911 

We received the check over the weekend. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

vIr, 
Brian Curry 

From: CUrry, Bnan 
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2014 6:13 AM 
To: 'Ryan l1sdale' 
Cc: Chad Meyer; McCreery, Susan; Wheeler, Dawnn; Kerrstyn Vega 
Subject: RE: UPDATE: HalTls Corp. Invoice No. INV6779-03911 

Ryan, 

Can you please advise the remit-to address where the check was Bent. 

Thanks, 
Brian Curry 

From: Ryan l1sdale [mallto:RDsdale@anahelm,netl 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 5:42 PM 
To: CUrry, Brilln 
ee: Chad Meyer; McCreery, Susan; Wheeler, Dawnn; Kerrstyn Vega 
Subject: Re: UPDATE: Harris Corp. Invoice No. INV6779·03911 

HI Brian, 

I Just got this back from Cal EMA. Looks like according to their reoords they sent you guys a check in December. See 
below. 

If there Is stili something wrong please let me know. 

Thanks, 
Ryan 

Hello Ryan, 
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Harris was sent the check on ! 9 Dec 13 (eheck# 04·~36583). Unless there is some question from Harris, we have closed 
the file and you are set on that order. 

Sent from mv IPhone 

On Jan 17, 2014, at 12:19 PM, "Curry, Brian" <bcurrv@harris.com> wrote: 

Ryan, 

Thank you for the quick reply. Please let us know if there is anything we can do from our end. And 
please, keep us apprised of any updates. 

vIr, 
Brian Curry 

From: Ryan TIsdale [malltn:RTIsd;!!e@anahelm.oet] 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 2:59 PM 
TOl curry, Brian 
Cc: Chad Meyer; McCreery, Susan; Wheeler, Dawnn; Kerrstyn Vega 
Subject: Re: UPDATE: HarriS Corp. Invoice No. INV6779-<l3911 

Hi Brian, 

This is an Issue with Cal EMA, we have paid them and they need to Issue you the check. We have been 
in communltatlon with them trying to get this done ever since your last email. 

As a requirement to utilize the 1122 program we are required to use this channel of payment. Sorry for 
the inconvenience this has caused hopefully this will be resolved this week. 

Thanks, 
Ryan 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 17, 2014, at 11:28 AM, "Curry, Brian" <bcurry@harris,com>wrote: 

Hello Ryan, 

I'm following up to my email below; please provide payment status as soon as possible. 

Thank you lind have 8 nice weekend. 

Regards, 

Brian W. Curry 

Contracts Manager 
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Harris Corporation, GCS 
Office: (321) 309·7163 
E·Fax: (321) 726·3123 
£OMai1: hrian.curry@harris.com 

CONFIDENTIALITV NOTICE: THIS EMAIL AND ANY AITACHMENTS MAV CONTAIN MATERIAL THAT IS 
"HARRIS PROPRIETARY INrDRMATION", CONFIDENTIAL, PRIVILEGED, ANDIORATTO~NEY WORK 
PRODucr roR THE SOLE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENL ANY REVIEW, RELIANCE, DISTRIBUTION, 
DISCLOSURE OR PORWARDING WITHOUT EXPRESSED PERMISSION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU 
ARE NOT THE !NTENDW RECIPIENT, PLEASE CONTACT THE SENDER AND DELETE ALL COPIES 
WITHOUT READING, PRINTING, OR SAVING IN ANY MANNER. THANK VOll. 

From: Curry, Brian 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 8:40 AM 
To: 'RJ]sdale@Bnahelm.net' 
eel McCreery, Susan; Wheeler, Dawnn 
Subject: Harris Corp. Invoice No. INV6779·03911 

Good morning Ryan, 

We are showing the subject invoice in the amount of$79,786,OO is 60·90 days past 
due. Attached is a copy of the invoice, associated with purchase order 2013·0849. Can 
you please check payment status and advise at your earliest convenience? 

Thank you, 

Brian W. Curry 

Contracts Manager 
Harrl! Corporation, GCS 
Office: (321) 309·7163 
E-Fax: (321) 726·3123 
E·Mail: bnan.cyrrv(jjlhaITjs.com 

(.'ONFlDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS EMAIL AND ANY A IT ACIIMENTS MAY CONTAIN MATERIAL TBAT IS 
"HARRIS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION", CONFIDENTIAL, PRIVILEGED, ANDIOR ATTORNEY WORK 
I'RODUCT FOR THE SOI.6 USE OFTHE INTENDED RECIPIENT. ANV REVIEW, RELIANCE, DlSTRlBUrION. 
DISCLOSURE OR FORWARDING WITHOUT EXPRESSED PERMISSION IS STRICTLV PROHIBITED. IF YOU 
ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE CONTACT TilE SIiNDER AND DELETE ALI. COPIES 
WITHOUT REAOING, PRINTING. OR SAVING IN ANV MANNER- THANK YOU. 

<INV6779·03911.ANAHEIM.PDF> 

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE II~DIVIDUAI. OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT 
IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED. CONFIDENTIAL, AND 
EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAWS. If the reader of tbis message is not the 
intended reCipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to tile intended 
recipiont. you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copy!ng of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, pleas" notify the 
sender Immediately bye-mall or telephone, and delete the original message Immediately. Thank you. 

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO Wf~ICH IT IS ADDRESSED 
AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE 
UNDER APPLICABLE LAWS. If the read€f of this me$sage is not the intended recipient. or (he employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the Intended recipient. YOIl am hereby notified that any dissemination, 
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distribution, 100warding, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. II you have received this communication in 
error. please notify the sender immediately bye-mail or telephone, and delete the original message immediately. Thank 
you. 
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ANAHEIM POLICE DEPARTMENT 
ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE UNIT (ESU) 

ASSISTANCE TO OUTSIDE JURISDICTIONS 

The purpose of this policy is to set forth procedures for responding to routine requests for 
assistance from adjacent jurisdictions and to define specific circumstances for 
deployment and set forth policy and procedures for requesting Anaheim Police 
Department's Electronic Surveillance Unit. 

PURPOSE AND SCOPE 

The Anaheim Police Department's Electronic Surveillance Unit (ESU) is available to 
assist adjacent police agencies with cell phone tracking when available. ESU utilizes 
Digital Receiver Technology with 2008 UASI grant funds. When 
requested, Anaheim will provide and two investigators to operate the 
device. 

RESPONSE PROCEDURES 

1. When an adjacent police agency requests ESU for assistance with an ongoing 
investigation the request should be directed to the CTF Sergeant (Mike 
Helmick). 

2. The CTF Sergeant will review the request based on a number of criteria; 

a. Violent Felony 
h. Known Felon posing an immanent danger to additional life 
c. Exigent Circumstances 
d. Critical Missing 
e. Violent Crime likely to continue 

3. 

4. If the request is in the course ofnonnaI business hours (Tues-Friday, 0800-
1800) there will not be a personnel charge associated with the request. If the 
request is outside of a nonnal workday, or during a scheduled day off, the 
requesting agency will incur the overtime costs of the investigators assigned, 
at a rate of $70/hour per investigator and $84/hour for the CTF Sergeant. 

5. Upon deployment of the DRT and accompanying investigators, it is the 
requesting agency's responsibility to supply an arrest/surveillance team 
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6. IfmultipJe requests tor service are tielded by the crp Sergeant at or near the 
same time, priority will be given to the request whieh meets more of the 
criteria listed in # 2 of this form, or is deemed more likely to result in a 
successfully apprehension by the crp Sergeant. 

7. If while working a case the erF Sergeant receives an additional request from 
an adjacent police agency with a higher priority, ESU will discontinue the 
current case and start work on the more critical case. If possible, the case 
discontinued will be reinitiated upon completion of the critical case. 
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ANAHEIM POLICE DEPARTMENT 
ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE UNIT (ESU) 

ASSISTANCE TO OUTSIDE JURISDICTIONS 

The purpose of this protocol is to set forth policy and procedures for responding to 
requests for assistance from outside jurisdictions requesting Anaheim Police 
Department's Electronic Surveillance Unit. 

PURPOSE AND SCOPE 

The Anaheim Police Department's Electronic Surveillance Unit (ESU) is available to 
assist outside police agencies with cell phone tracking when available. ESU utilizes 
Digital Receiver Technology (DRT) ~d with 2008 UASI grant funds. When 
requested, Anaheim will provide the~RT equipment and two investigators to 
operate the device. 

RESPONSE PROCEDURES 

1. When an outside police agency requests ESU for assistance with an ongoing 
investigation, the request should be directed to Anaheim Police Department 
Crime Suppression Lieutenant. 

2. The Crime Suppression Lieutenant will review the request and make a 
determination whether it meets the following criteria: 

a. Violent felony such as murder, kidnap, or rape or the case involves a 
terrorist related activity/event 

b. Suspect who committed one of the aforementioned crimes is 
outstanding and there is a likelihood the violence will continue or 
immediate escape from the country or area is likely 

4. If the request is in the course of normal business hours (Tues-Friday, 0800-
1800) there will not be a personnel charge associated with the request. If the 
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request is outside of a nonnal workday, or during a scheduled day off, the 
requesting agency will incur the overtime costs of the investigators assigned, 
at a rate of $701hour per investigator and $841hour for the ESU Sergeant. 

5. Upon deployment of the DRT and accompanying investigators, it is the 
requesting agency's responsibility to supply an arrest/surveillance team. 

6. If multiple requests for service are fielded by the Crime Suppression 
Lieutenant at or near the same time, priority will be given to the request which 
meets more of the criteria listed in # 2 of this fonn, or is deemed more likely 
to result in a successful apprehension. The Crime Suppression Lieutenant will 
make the final decision on the deployment of the DRT equipment. 

7. If while working a case the Crime Suppression Lieutenant receives an 
additional request from an outside police agency with a higher priority, ESU 
will discontinue the current case and start work on the more critical case. If 

. . .• ......, t.: ,", .' • ...... 'II" • I' •. 

8. Employees of the Anaheim Police Department have to be tralned on the use of 
the DRT equipment and this training is ongoing. Therefore, the DRT 
equipment will not be loaned to outside police agencies who do not have the 
necessary training to operate the equipment. 
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Anaheim Police Dept. 
4Z5 S. Harbor Blvd. 
Anaheim, CA 9Z805 
TEL: 714.765.1923 
FAX, 714.765.1680 

City of Anaheim 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Investigations Division 

To: Lieutenant B. Hittesdorl' 

From: Sergeant M. Helmick 

cc: 

Date: February 6, 2009 

RE: DRT USAGE 

The following is a list of times when DR T usage could have saved hundreds of man 
hours and overtime. This is a small list there are dozens of other examples. 
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Anaheim Police Dept 
425 S. Harbor Blvd. 
Anaheim, CA 92805 
TEL: 714.765.1923 
FAX: 714.765.1680 

City of Anaheim 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Investigations Division 

To: Lieutenant B. Hittesdorf 

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
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Anaheim Police Depl. 
425 S. Harbor Blvd, 
Anaheim, CA 92805 
TEL: 714.765. 1923 
FAX : 714,765,1 680 

City of Anaheim 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Investigations Division 

To: Dave Morgan, City Manager 

From: John Welter, Chief Of Police 

Date: March 31 , 2009 

RE: Covert Purchase Request-DRT 

The Anaheim Police Department Crime Task Force conducts complex 
investigations on a regular basis that often includes utilizing cellular phone 
technology. CTr Investigators have arrested hundreds of felony suspects ranging 
from homicide, armed robbery, kidnap, and rape to grand theft, using cellular 
phone technology. Consequently, CTF Investigators have spent countless hours 
analyzing data received from the cellular phone companies and conducting 
surveillance to detennine a suspect's pattern or approximate location. 

Within the past year, CTF Investi gators have gained recognition throughout 
Orange and Riverside Counties for their expertise in cellular phone technology , 
and more importantly, their ability to locate and apprehend dangerous fugitives. 
As a result, many local agencies have called upon CTF to assi st in their 

. . even when the cases have no nexus to the of Anaheim. 
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The total cost of the DRT equipment, including five days of onsite training at the 
Anaheim Police Department, a complete two year hardware warranty, and free 
software upgrades for life totals $219,205.00 (plus tax). In contrast, Harris will 
cost $290,767.00 for their equipment plus another $12,000.00 for six days of 
onsite training which totals $302,767.00. Harris offers a one year hardware 
warranty and one year of access to software upgrades. The difference in price 
between the two units is $83,562.00 (no taxes included). No other vendors have 
been identified who supply this type of devico. 

Due to the sensitive nature of the technology and the possibility of this 
information leaking out, the purchase ofDRT falls under the "Covert Purchasing" 
procedures. If information on how this device operates were to become public it 
would give individuals the necessary knowledge on how to defeat the device, thus 
compromising numerous andlor ongoing investigations. 

DRT is currently in the process of receiving certification from the Federal 
Communications Commission (FCC) which does not change their status or the 
way the equipment operates. This certification merely gives them the FCC's 
approval and allows them to use this accreditation to show their product is 
supported by the government. This equipment does not require a license or any 
other certification from the FCC, however, the DRT equipment should be 
certified by the FCC soon. 
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In conclusion, the DRT receiver would make the Anaheim Police Department a 
leader in cellular phone tracking technology throughout the State of California. It 
will provide investigators the ability to utilize cutting-edge technology to conduct 
criminal investigations and arrest dangerous fugitives who would have otherwise 
never been apprehcnded. Furthennore, it would help rcduce the amount of 

cost the device and training will total 
included) and bc billed to UASI account number 

APPROVED BY: 

Jolm Welter. Chief of Pol ice 

Dave Morgan, City Manager 
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Anaheinl Police Dept. 
425 S. Harbor Blvd. 
Anaheim, CA 92805 
TEL: 714 .765.1923 
FAX: 7 14 .765.1680 

City of Anaheim 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Investigations Division 

0: Dave Morgan, City Manager 

From: John Welter, Chief of Police 

Date: April 1,2009 

RE: Covert Purchase Request-DRT 

The Anaheim Police Department Crime Task Force conducts complex 
investigations on a regular basis that often includes utilizing ce llular phone 
technology. With this technology CTF fnvcstigators have arrested hundreds of 
felony suspects ranging from homicide, armed robbery, kidnap, and rape to grand 
theft and burglary. Consequently, CTF Investigators have spent countless hours 
analyzing data received from the cellular phone companies and conducting 
surveillances to determine a suspect's panern or approximate location. CTF 
investigators typically work multiple cellular phone cases each week, sometimes 
up to ten phones at once, which total over 350 eases per year. 



The total cost of the DRT equipment, including five days of onsite training at the 
Anaheim Police Department, a complete two year hardware warranty, and free 
software upgrades for life totals $239,000 (tax included). In contrast, Harris will 
cost $317,259 for their equipment plus another $12,000.00 for six days of onsite 
training for a total of $329,259. Harris offers a one year hardware warranty and 
one year of access to software upgrades. The difference in price between the two 
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units is approximately $90,259. A third vendor has not been identified who can 
bid or supply this type of device. 

Due to the sensitive nature of the technology and the possibility of this 
information leaking out, the purchase of DRT fal ls under the "Covert Purchasing" 
procedures. If infomlation on how this device operates were to become public it 
would give individuals the necessary knowledge on how to defeat the device, thus 
compromising numerous and/or ongoing investigations. 

In conclusion, the DRT receiver would make the Anaheim Police Department a 
leader in cellular phone tracking technology throughout the State ofCal ifomia. It 
will provide investigators the abi lity to utilize cutting-edge technology to conduct 
criminal investigations and arrest dangerous fugitives who would have otherwise 
never been apprehended. Furthennore, it would help reduce the amount of 

on survei ll reduce the amount of time 

included) and be billed to UASI account number 

APPROVED BY: 

John Welter, Chief of Police 

Dave Morgan, City Manager 
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GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

Request for Project Extension 
Rev. 10116/08 

Homeland Securitv Grant Program FY: 2007 Grant Number: 2007-0008 

PROJECT EXTENSION REQUEST 

Submitted by: [nv. R)'an Tisdale Date: 2/18/2010 

Project #: 0 

Project Title: Lntel l Early Warning - Digital Receiver Technology (ORT) 

Total Amount Allocated: $239,000 

Amount Expended: $216,640.88 

Original Performance Deadline: March 31 , 2009 

Requested Performance Extension Deadline: May. 20ID 

1) Describe the details of the project: 

FIPS# 

The Digital Receiver Technology (DRT) is an invaluable tool that will allow the Anaheim Police 
Depanment Intelligence Unit to utilize cutting-edge technology in order to rapidly locate and 
apprehend dangerous terrorists or locate persons of interest who may pose a threat to national security. 

2) What is the currcnt status of the projcct'! 

The development of this antenna ran into delays in production at ORT. ORT issued Anaheim PO a 
loaner antenna free of charge until the above stated antenna arrives .. 



3) Please provide a timeline as to how you will meet the new requested performance date: 

According to representatives at DRT, the device is ready, and is scheduled to be shipped out and 
received prior to the end of March. 

4) How have you analyzed your errors in the initial timeline? What are the reasons why the 
project is late? 

There were no errors in the original timeline; this was a production issue on the side of the 
manufacture. They were unable to deliver on the date specified. They realized this and gave Anaheim 
PD a loaner unit so our device is operational while we are awaiting our antelma. 

5) How have yon improved your planning and project management process to avoid future 
delays if this request is granted? What plans and documentation do you have in place to 
guarantee tbe requested deadline will be met? 

Written documentation from the manufacture will have to be implemented to insure specific dates are 
met regarding the procurement of equipment under development by different corporations. 

6 )List and describe all equipment with costs and AEL #s: 

Equipment & Description Cost AEL 

DRT 1 Equipment, Law $198,479.63 13LE-OO-
Enforcement 

SURV 

Device, 
$19,995.00 04AP-02-Global 

DGPS 
$18,161.25 13LE-OO-

Law Enforcement Surveillance SURV 
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7) Board Approval: Staff Report for Board, or date it will be approved by board? 

Please attach an EOC, RTT AC/JRlC, Aviation, or Watercraft Request form if applicable. 
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GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

Request for Project Extension 
Rev. 10116/08 

Homeland Security Grant Program FY: 2007 Grant Number: 0008 

PROJECT EXTENSION REQUEST 

Submitted by: Inv. Ryan Tisdale Date: 211812010 

Project #: 7742 

Project Title: Intel ! Early Warning - Digital Receiver Technology (DRT) 

Total Amount Al located: $239,000 

Amount Expended: $216,640.88 

Original Performance Deadline: June 1, 2009 

Requested Performance Extension Deadline: March 31, 2010 

1) Describe tbe details oftbe project: 

FIPS# 

The Digital Receiver Technology (DRT) is an invaluable tool that will allow the Anaheim Police 
Department Intelligence Unit to utilize cutting-edge technology in order to rapidly locate and 
apprehend dangerous terrorists or locate persons of interest who may pose a threat to national security. 

2) What is the current status of the project? 

. antenna ran into delays in production at DRT. 
loaner antenna free of charge until the above stated antenna arrives .. 



3) I'lease provide a timelinc as to how you will meet the new requested performance date: 

According to representatives at DRT, the device is ready, and is scheduled to be shipped out and 
received prior to the end of March. 

4) How have you analyzed your errors ill the initial timeline? What are the reasons why the 
project is late? 

There were no errors in the original timeline; this was a production issue on the side of the 
manufacture. They were unable to deliver on the date specified. They realized this and gave Anaheim 
PD a loaner unit so our device is operational while we are awaiting our antenna. 

5) How have you improved your planning and project management process to avoid future 
delays if this request is gl'llnted? What pinns and docnmentntion do you have in place to 
gunrantee the requested dendline will be met? 

Written documentation from the manufacture will have to be implemented to insure specific dates are 
met regarding the procurement of equipment under development by different corporations. 

6 )List and describe all equipment with costs and AEL #s: 

,----_ .. --_._. 
Equipment & Description Cost AEL 

uumber 
~--------'----------------------------y---------+~~~~ 

DRT 11 O"l,-U"" 
Enforcement 

Equipment. Law $182,510.00 13LE-OO­

-------------------------_.+--_.-
Device, 

$19,995.00 

~-------------------------------. 
$16,700.00 

DRT9955B·1 :DuiDment Law Enforcement Surveillance 
---_._-----
~--- -------------------------------~ 

SURV 

04AP-02-
DGP . .:::S,--~ 
13LE-00-
SURV 

--_ ... --_.----- ---... -.---------l--------+ 

\---------_._ ...... _ .... _._._ .. __ .. _-_. 
-------------------------------------~·----------4------~ 

-------------·-··--·--·--·-------------11----------+ 

-------_._-_._-- .---------+-----.--1-
···-------1-----

_· __ ···-------1----
'--_____ .... _ ... _____ ._ .. __ .... _______ . ____ ..1-. _____ -'-_. __ ._ .... 
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7) Board Approval: Staff Report for Board, or date it will be approved by board? 

I'kase attach an EOC, RTTAC/JRlC, Aviation, or Watercraft Request form if al)plicablc. 

D059 



Anaheim Police Dept 
425 S. Harbor Blvd. 
Anaheim, CA 92805 
TEL: 714.765.1986 
FAX: 714.765.1690 

City of Anaheim 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
John Welter, Chief of Police 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

RE: 

Tom Wood 
City Manager 

John A. Welter 
Chief of Pollee 

October 25, 2011 

Covert Purchase Request 

The Police Department desires to use UASI grant dollars to purchase 
covert surveillance equipment. The high tech equipment will be an Orange 
County asset that allows Law Enforcement to conduct covert surveillance 
with court approval. If information on how this device operates were to 
become public it would give individuals the necessary knowledge on how to 
defeat the device, thus compromising numerous investigations. 

The cost of the equipment is $337,697. This is a sole source purchase 
through Cal EMA's 1122 Homeland Security Program. 

APPROVED BY: 

John Welter, Chief of Police 

Dave Morgan, City Manager 
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Anaheim Police Dept. 
425 S. Ilarbor Blvd. 
Anaheim, CA 92805 
IDL: 714.765.1986 
FAX: 714.765.1690 

City of Anaheim 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
John Welter, Chief of Police 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

RE: 

Tom Wood 
City Manager 

John A. Welter 
Chief of Police 

October 25, 2011 

Covert Purchase Request 

The Police Department desires to use Urban Areas Security Initiative 
(UASI) grant dollars to purchase covert surveillance equipment. The high 
tech equipment will be an Orange County asset that allows Law 
Enforcement to conduct covert surveillance with court approval. If 
information on how this device operates were to become public it would 
give individuals the necessary knowledge on how to defeat the device, thus 
compromising numerous investigations. 

The cost of the equipment is $337,697. This is a sole source purchase 
through Cal EMA's 1122 Homeland Security Program. 

Approval of this request is being sought pursuant to municipal code section 
1.04.311 and, if approved, will be managed in adherence with all applicable 
provisions in that code section. Also, as further required by code, the 
amount of this purchase is stated as falling under an amount which was 
appropriated and available for such purpose pursuant to City Council 
Resolution 2010-140, authorizing the acceptance of the 2010 UASI grant. 

APPROVED BY' 

John Welter, Chief of Police 

Tom Wood, City Manager 
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Anaheim Police Dept. 
425 S. Harbor Blvd. 
Anaheim, CA 92805 
TEL: 714.765.1986 
FAX: 714.765.1690 

City of Anaheim 
POIJleE DEPARTMENT 
John Welter, Chief of Police 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

RE: 

Tom Wood 
City Manager 

John A. Welter 
Chief of Police 

October 25,2011 

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

The total cost of the equipment is $337,697. The hardware component of 
this system totals $231 ,197 and is being purchased through Cal EMA"s 
1122 Homeland Security Program. The software and training for this 
equipment totals $106,500 and is being purchased directly from Harris 
Corporation via a sole source. UASI grant funds will cover $70,000 of this 
amount while the remaining $36,500 is covered by Anaheim Police 
Department asset forfeiture funds. 

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
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Tom WOOd, City Manager 

Pnge2 
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FY12 Anaheim! Santa Ana UASI Grant Program 
Project Cost! Benefit Afi1alysis 

- "_.0. 

Project Name: Harris Project 

Prepared By: Ryan Tisdale 

Date' 11/12/13 
.-

without this upgrade we will be severely limited In our abilities. 

every city in Orange County has benefited from the Harris device. Without an upgrade to 
)ralnge County as a whole would lose valuable knowledge necessary to investigate terrorism cases 

J 

This procurement process does not require a competitive bid. The City of Anaheim also not require a competitive 
bid due to the fact that this purchase is considered a "covert purchase" which only requires the signatures of the City 
Manager and the Chief of Police. 

How the Harris system upgrade works is proprietary to Harris and KEVW Corporation and they are not willing to release 
the specifics. Knowledge of how this system works could potentially jeopardize the success of the device. 

, This will be an to our current Harris device and will be in the 
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work as project manager for project. 

100% of this purchase will be directly through KEYW Corporation who manufactures Harris 

1. A competitive II to 
2. By limiting the amount of public exposure related to this technology, law enforcement agencies throughout the 

County will preserve their invest igative advantage over criminals and terrorists who are looking to thwart efforts 
to them. 

'nc:re,as;,ng"ycell phone vendors are moving all 
wil:hQ,utthis upgracl< we will be severely limited in our abilities 

concept (How will the equipment or service work?) 

How the Harris system works is proprietary to Harris and KEYW Corporation and they are not willing to release the 
specifics. Knowledge of how th is system works could potent ially jeopard ize the success of the device. 

will the 

an to our recent 
Tisdale will work as project manager for this project. 

100% this 
Corporat ion. 

r 

KEVW 

be 

same manner. I 
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life Cycle Cost Summary: Over the expected or maintenance, 

~~~~~~~----~ 
on i not be able to track 

the vast majority of devices on the market as the cellular carriers move to 4G lTE. This will severely limit our ability to 
investigate terrorist and criminal cases and 

We cannot do a competitive bid process because the release of this information could jeopardize current cases and 
upcoming cases and investigations. 

100% i 
Corporation. 

Depending on how increases, i i a month current 
the vast majority of devices on the market as the cellular carriers move to 4G LTE. This will severely limit our ability to 
investigate terrorist and criminal cases and 

We cannot do a competitive bid process because the release of this could jeopardize current cases and 
cases 

Alt 1. 3 Depending on how fast technology increases, 
will not be able to track the vast majority of devices on the market as the cellular carriers 
move to 4G lTE. This will severely limit our ability to investigate terrorist and criminal cases 

~~~ ____ -+~ ____ ~~a~n~d~~1I1 
Alt. 2 2 We cannot do a competitive bid process beca~u;'se;-U;;e;:;i;;;~Ofth;;-;;;r;;;;;;;;t;;;~;;;;M1 
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Project Name: 

Prepared By: 

Date: 

FY12 Anaheim! Santa Ana UASI Grant Program 
Project Cost! Benefit Analysis 

Cogent Project 

Ryan Tisdale 

11/14/13 

Currently, every city in Orange County has benefited from the Harris i an to 

••• Orange County as a whole would lose valuable knowledge necessary to investigate terrorism cases and solve 
crimes. 

This procurement process not a competitive i The City of Anaheim also does not require a competitive 
bid due to the fact that this purchase is considered a "covert purchase" which only requires the signatures of the City 
Manager and the Chief of Police. 

Increasingly cell vendors are moving all 
their products to the LTE bandwidth and without this upgrade we will be severely limited in our abilities. 

Concept will the equipment or service work?) 
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Harris system upgrade works is proprietary to Harris and KEYW Corporation and they are not willing to release 
the specifics. Knowledge of how this system works could potentially jeopardize the success of the device. 

This will only be an upgrade to our current Harris device and will be managed in the same manner. Investigator Ryan 
Tisdale will work as project manager for this project. 

100% of this purchase will be directly through KEYW Corporation who manufactures the Harris 

i j 

i i bidding process would allow this technology to become public record. 
2. By limiting the amount of public exposure related to this technology, law enforcement agencies throughout the 

County will preserve their investigative advantage over criminals and terrorists who are looking to thwart efforts 

Increasingly cell phone vendors are moving all 
be severely limited in our abilities 

How i system to they are not willing to release the 
specifics. Knowledge of how this system works could potentially jeopardize the success of the device. 

Management Concept 

This will only be an upgrade to our recent Harris upgrade 
Tisdale will work as project manager for this project. 

100% of this purchase will be directly through KEYW Corporation 
Corporation. 

same manner. Investigator Ryan 

Harris 
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Depending on how fast technology increases, within a month 
the vast majority of devices on the market as the cellular carriers 
investigate terrorist and criminal cases and 

or service in the maintenance, 

not 
severely limit our ability to 

We cannot do a competitive bid process because the release of this information could jeopardize current cases and 
upcoming cases and investigations. 

i i 

i on i I not be able to track 
the vast majority of devices on the market as the cellular carriers move to 4G l TE. This will severely limit our ability to 
investigate terrorist and criminal cases and 

We cannot do a competitive bid process because the release of this information could jeopardize current cases and 

KEYW Harris 

on 
will not be able to track the vast majority of devices on the market as 
move to 4G LTE. This will severely limit our ability to investigate terrorist and criminal cases 
and 

All. 2 2 We the release of this information could 
cases and cases and 



Alt. 3 purchase will be directly through KEYW Corporation who manufactures 
r Harris 
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